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will do....thanks....

From: Bernie Windham
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 3:10 PM

. To: Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 09646-06

yes, put it in the docket file

SMP
From: Marguerite Lockard
Sent: Monday, November 20; 2006 3:09 PM CoM___
To: Bernie Windham CTR
Cc: Bill McNulty; Lisa Bennett -
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 09646-06 ECR
Bernie, eCL
i am forwarding this e-mail to you for your response, per our conversation. OPC _____
thanks, RCA
Marguerite. SCR

SCA
From: Marguerite Lockard /
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 11:30 AM SEC [
To: Bill McNulty; Lisa Bennett oTH "N .

Subject: Confidential DN 09646-06

Progress filed a notice of withdrawal of Confidential Document No. 09646-06. I will be placing this
document in the public docket file, unless you think this document should be returned to Progress. Is

it OK to put this document into the public docket file ??

Marguerite.
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